HINTH JUDICTIAL COMMITTEE

Box 70, Gedney Station
White Plain=s, New York 10805-0070
Tele: (9214) 997-8105 / Famx: (914) E84-5554

By Priority Mail

May 22, 1992

Jerome Shestak, Esg.

Wolf, Block, Schorr & Solis-Cchen

12th Flecor, Packard Building

S.E. Corner 15th and Chestnut Streets
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19102-2678

Dear Jerry:

As promised, enclesed is a copy of our critigue te the Senate
Judiciary Committee, representing our Law Day contribution.
Leaders of the bar, such as yourself, must take swift action to
address this serious situation--since it is ewvident that the
American Bar Association, as well as the Asscociation eof Bar, have
abysmally failed in their duty to protect the public freom unfit
judicial nominees.

As you can see from our analysis and compendium of exhibits
before you, our evaluation aof Mr. O'Rourke's ab=olute
unsuitability for a federal Judgeship is= hbased on his own
representations of his background and credentials, as he set
them forth in his responszesz to the public portion of the Senate
Judiciary Committee gquestionnaire.

Based upon the evidence therein, we have called upon the Senate
Majority Leader Geocrge Mitchell to declare a moratorium on
confirmation of pending judicial nominations.

An expression of support from you would particularly meaningful .

Beszt personal regards,

-
DLEer P
EFnclao=sures:

(a) critigue and exhibits

(bh) 5/18/92 1ltr to Senator Mitchell

(o) 5/19/92 1ltr to ABA President D'Alemberte

(d) 5/21/92 ltr-fax to Senate Judiciary Committee



